SCANNED JAN 2 4 2011

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation})

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

internal Rev::u?e s:::‘ Y1 » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 , 2009, and ending June 30 ,20 10

B Check i appicable | Please |C Name of organization Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. D Employer identification number
[J Adaress change :&:ﬁ Doing Business As WORT-FM 23 ¢ 7328965

[J Name change p:ymm or |  Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not defivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

7 intial return Sec | 118 S. Bedford Street ( 608 ) 256-2695

[ Terminated m City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

] Amended return tions. | Madison, Wl 53703-2626 G Gross recepls $ 587954,

F Name and address of principal officer.  Justin Richardson, President
118 S. Bedford Street, Madison, Wl 53703

D Application pending

H{a) Is this a group retum for affliates._lYes [VINo
H®) Are all affilates included? [Jves [INo

| Tax-exempt status. 501(c){ 3 ) (insertno) [] 4947(a)1)or [7] 527

if “No,” attach a hst (see instructions)

J _Website: > www.wort-fm.org

H{c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organzaton [ Corporation [] Trust [ Associaton [] Other »

] L Year of formation: 1973 I M State of legal domicile WI

a3 Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ... ... .. ...l
© _non-commercial educational radio station (Mission StatementAttached).
- U
5 s s
g 2 Check this box » (] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
« | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). .o 3 9
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ; 1:
> | & Total number of employees (Part V, li
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate neceg ECE‘VED ol - - 6 300
7a Total gross unrelated business reven m Part Vlll, column (C); ling 12. 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable incom m Foln 9909, 184134, O] . . . . .17 0
= b = &) Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vili, ling 1h . . |. $39137 546412
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ling_2q) OGDEN, UT 0 31373
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ~44259 7300
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11 e) . 33552 2469
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 529733 587954
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0 0
- 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 o
§ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5—10) 413676 370929
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . 11902 0
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » .__.__...._.. 153864
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . 193431 244854
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 680153 615783
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . -150420 -27829
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§2120 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 435747 406450
2321 Total liabilties (Part X, line 26) . . 31570 30102
z,2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 404177 376348

Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying

schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge

and belief, it is , and compljgpte Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Here Signature of officer

Type or print name and title

’ /\/D/ZMAN Sk, OPernoms Coorsdapn

Check if Preparer's identifying number
Pres S ’ Date seif- (see mstn?vctmi)’ymg
. signature employed > D
Paid
Preparer’s Firm’s name (or yours EIN >
Use Only | i self-employed),
address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no P ( }
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) ] ves [ 1 No
Cat. No 11282Y Form 990 (2009)

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

1720

25



Form 990 (2009) Page 2
mStatement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-€2? . . . . e e e oo O Yes 1 No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . oo U Yes b No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

1 4a (Code:

4b (Code: )(Expenses $ 186694 includinggrantsof $______ . . )(Revenue $____ . )
Program Services - Broadeasting e
4c (Code: )(Expenses $ 31946 includinggrantsof $________ ... . )(Revenue $_________ ... )
_Program Services - Program Information & Promotion
4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses b $ 361921.
Form 990 (2009)




Page 3

Form 990 (2009)
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A S M B B
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 | v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtlon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 v
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvrtles? If "Yes complete
Schedule C, Part Il : 4 v
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501 (c)(6) orgamzatlons Is the organlzatlon sub;ect to the sectton 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . Coe .. 5 v
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . . 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservatlon easement lncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I . 8 v
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X Ime 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not llsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotlatlon services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in term permanent or
quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 v
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? /f so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable 1| v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for land burldmgs and equnpment in Part X Ime 10? If "Yes complete
Schedule D, Part VI.
e Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more }:
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.
® Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 5
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill.
o Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 6% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX.
® Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
e Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.
12 Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xill. 12 | v
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No
If “Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and Xlll is optional. . . I 12A v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170b)(1)A)H)? If “Yes, complete Schedule E 13 v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | . 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il. . .15 v
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part lll . 16 v
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 v
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota! of fundraising event gross income and contnbutrons on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 | v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming acttvntres on Part VIII Ilne 9a?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lil. . O O |-+ v
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes oomplete Schedule H 20 v

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

27

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and I, ..
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and hlghest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e .. .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon?
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . .
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any trme dunng the yeaﬂ

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | .

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifi ed person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . . . T
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee hlghly compensated employee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . e .. ... e .
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A curmrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or fonner off' icer, dlrector trustee or key employee of the orgamzatron (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV . . .
Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in non- cash oontnbutnons? If 'Yes. complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M .
gld tlhe organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? If "Yes complete Schedule N,
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes, " complete

Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entrty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatron under Flegulatlons

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entrty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts /,

i, v, and v, line 1 .
Is any related organization a controlled entlty wlthln the meaning of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)? If “Yes, complete

Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related

organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2, ..
Did the organizatron conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entrty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI

Did the organization oomplete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule o] for Part VI Imes 11 and

19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. .

Yes | No
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b v
24¢ v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v
27 v
28a v
28b v
28¢c v
29 v
30 v
31 v
32 v
33 v
34 v
35 v
36 v
37 v
38| v




Page D

Form 990 (2009)

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
[

2a
b

oa'g'

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . .. 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not appllcable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable 8
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . .o e e

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see

instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by

this return? . . . ..
If “Yes,” has it filed a ' Form 990-T for this year? If "No prowde an explanatlon in Schedule O . . . . 3b NA
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? Coe e e
If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country B e e neaas
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank &
and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?. . . Sc
Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the 6a v
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or NA
gifts were not tax deductible?. . . . . . . . . .l6b
Organizations that may receive deductible contnbutlons under section 170(c)

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . e e

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provnded?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . O s
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f‘ Ied dunng the year
Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectly or |nd|rectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? . .

Did the organization, during the year pay premlums dlrectly or lndlrectly, ona personal benef it contract?
For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as - NA

required?. . . .
Sponsoring organlzations malntalnmg donor advlsed funds and sectlon 509(3)(3) supportmg

organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . e e e e e
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12. . . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club facnlltles 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst 11b

amounts due or received from them.) . .
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable tmsts Is the organlzatlon fi Img Form 990 |n lieu of Form 10417
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. | 12b| L




Page 6

Form 990 (2009)
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, a/rd

for a “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Enter the number of voting members of the govemingbody . . . . . . . . . l—“i

Enter the number of voting members that are independent e e e e ib ‘

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with [ -'
2

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect

3
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 v
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 |V
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's assets? 5 v
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . 6 |V
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? . . . . | Tal ¥
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members stockholders, or other persons7 . LTbl ¥
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The goveming body? . . . e . .. ... ... .|8a| V¥V
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body? .. 8b| v
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . 9a v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a v
b If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b NA
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the » v
form? ; A
11A Describe in Schedule o the process rf any, used by the orgamzatnon to review thls Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 .
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve N A
rise to conflicts? e .. .o . e e R . 12b
¢ Does the Jorganization regularly and consnstently monitor and enforce comphance with the pollcy? If “Yes,” NA
describe in Schedule O how this is done . . e e e . 12¢
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy? .. ) e e 13 v
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction pohcy? . 14 v
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official c e
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See mstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . .
b If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pollcy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate )

its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard |
the organization's exempt status with respect to such amangements? . e

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if appllcable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

0 own website Another's website Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its goveming documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

organization: » Norman Stockwell, Operations Coordinator, 118 S. Bedford Street, Madison, Wl 53703 608-256-2695____




Form 990 (2009) Page 7

LIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

o List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compepsated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in th_e capacity as a former di_rec?or or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

w ®) © © ] ®
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) | Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per 1= = x| o || compensation compensation amount of
week a2 8 2 %"; 4 from from retated other
s3l2(8|g|328 |3 the organizations compensation
8 slal 13182 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
Sl I g|®8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
-l ‘§ E and related
2 g 8 organzations
@ 8 g
g
Justin Richardson
_______________________________________________________ 0
President na v ° 0
LlucasOsmond na 0 0 0
Vice President v
Dave Devereaux-Weber 0
------------------------------------------------------- na 0 0
Secretary 4
AnnieCourtney ... na 0 0 0
Treasurer v
ThomasJones . na 0 0 0
director at large v
JdodyMcCann na 0 0 0
director at large v
DaveRobertson na 0 0 0
director at large v
Stephanie Stringer ... na 0 0 0
director at large v
FULL-TIMESTAFF "~
JamesGoronson . 40 30598. 0 0
LS Dev Dir & Staff Rep to BoD v v
Norman Stockwell 40 41100. 0 0
Operations Coordinator v
Sybll Augustine . 40 41100. 0 0
Music Director v
GlennMitroff . 40 40800. 0 0
Volunteer Coordinator v
JomChristle . 40 37000. 0 0
Info Technology v
Maggle Welser .. 40 28870. 0 ()
Bus Development Dir v
MollyStentz . 26500 0 0
News Director 40 v
Form 990 (2009)



Page 8

Form 990 (2009)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
W ®) ©) o) ® ®
Name and tritle Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [g = [ = =]eT [T compensation compensation amount of
week |o28/2 g 2135 § from from related other
321218 e 33|32 the organizations compensation
S€18| |2182 |7 | organizatn [ W-2/1099-MISC) from the
il -} a|®8 (W-2/1083-MISC) organization
elz “§ 2 and related
\ g‘ s e organizations
(-] o© g
o =
2
1ib Total . . . . > o o (&)

2 Total number of |nd|v|dua|s ( ncludlng but not hmlted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization » 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or high&et compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .. e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from
the organization and related organizatlons greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual,

5 Did any person Ilsted on llne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzation for
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

2V ®) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

none

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization »0




Form 990 (2009)

Page 9

Statement of Revenue
R : R la(tBe)d U (e(f)ted Rev(gnue
e - el or
0 Total revenue exempt bz;maess excl:ded sef:':c:mtax
Pl el 35 b revence revenue 5‘#3,%’13,10;05?154
£ 8| 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 26202 1. o
g,é b Membership dues . ib 376691 .
g s| ¢ Fundraising events 1c 35190 ]
@S| d Related organizations 1d 0 : -
g-g e Government grants (contnbutions). | 1€ 89163 ; = .
B | T Alother contributions, gifts, grants, e .
£ £ and similar amounts not included above | 1f 19167 e
€u| g Noncash contributions included Inlines ta-1f. $ o.......8255 .
O ®| h Total. Add lines 1a—1f .. > o\ Sx
] Business Code v - '
$ (22 Programunderwriting 515100 31033
&€ | p Misc programincome 515100 740
$| e I
B A e
E [ @ il
ga f All other program service revenue —
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > 31373} Sy EERY
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . > 7300
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procwds >
5 Royatties . . >
(I)Real (n) Petsonal
6a Gross Rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrental incomeor(loss) . . . . . . r
7a Gross amount from sales of | () Securties () Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) >
2 | 8a Gross income from fundraising
S events (not including $
o ..............
] of contributions reported on line 1c).
« SeePartV,lne18 . . . . . . g
§ b Less: direct expenses . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralslng events. . P
9a Gross income from gaming activities. )
SeePartV,line19 . . . . . . a 1474
b Less:directexpenses. . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums andallowances . . . . a 995
b Less: cost of goods sold . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory .. b
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
118
<
C e
d All other revenue . - - - —
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . > S L |
12 Total revenue. See instructions. » 587954
Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

. - )
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A (B)sem M © nt and Fund
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. Total expenses | T enses orel expenses expenses.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and 0 0
organizations in the U.S. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in 0 A
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 . 9 -
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members . 0 0 =
§ Compensation of current officers, directors, 0 0
trustees, and key empioyees . 0 0
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsqualnf ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 0 0
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages . . 287856 180561 48089 59206
8 Pension plan contnbutions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contnibutions) . 5490 3482 819 1189
9 Other employee benefits 55764 34643 9753 11369
10  Payroll taxes . 21819 13688 3638 4492
11 Fees for services (non-employees) 0 0
a Management 0 0
b Legal . 4581 0 4581 0
¢ Accounting . 6750 0 6750 0
d Lobbying .o . 0 0 0 g
e Professional fundraising services. See Paﬂ N, I|ne 17 0 % o
f Investment management fees . 0 0 0
g Other . 759 0 0 759
12 Advertising and promotlon 0 0 0 0
13 Office expenses . 20163 2357 5110 12696
14 Information technology . 0 0 0 0
15 Royalties 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 35335 22647 5737 6951
17 Travel . 4702 1130 1822 1750
18 Payments of travel or entenamment expenses 0
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 0 0 0 0
20 Interest 0 0 g 0
21 Payments to affi I|ates . 0 0 9
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatlon 22830 22736 94 0
23 Insurance 3210 2014 535 661
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.)
a EquipRental and Maintenence 47506 44872 1179 1455
b Programs & Subscriptions 33251 25776 5075 2400
c Prnting&Postage 21930 3271 41 18248
d Donated Services 4620 2898 m 951
e DonatedMaterials 3635 0 0 3635
f Al other expenses other . 35582 1846 5634 28102
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 615783 361921 9998 153864
26 Joint costs. Check here » [] if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column {B) joint costs
from a combined educational campalgn and
fundraising solicitation . 0 0 0 0
form 980 (2009)
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Form 990 (2009)
Balance Sheet
(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 132940| 1 94528
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 35041} 2 46359
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 19275] 3 55837
4  Accounts receivable, net 0] 4 331
§ Receivables from current and former off' cers, dlrectors, trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L . . 0] § 0
Receivables from other dlsquallf ed persons (as deﬁned under sectlon
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(0)(3)(8) Complete
Part Ii of Schedule L . 0;] 6 0
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 01 7 0
5 8 Inventories for sale or use . 7748| 8 4221
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges B | 0 . 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or | 102 6794194 ;
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D : N0 e ¥
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 540637 159275 10¢ 138782
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 1
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11 . . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 34) 435747] 16 406450
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 22932} 17 22123
18  Grants payable 0| 18 0
19 Deferred revenue . 6388/ 19 5877
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes 20
8|21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E|(22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key ¥
§ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified :
- persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . .. 0] 22 0
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thmd pam&e . 0| 23 0
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 2250] 24 2102
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . 26
® Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here b lz and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. R s
é 27 Unrestricted net assets . 398992 371103
|28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 5185 28 5185
2129 Pemmanently restricted net assets 0| 29 0
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
21382 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2133 Total net assets or fund balances 404177| 33 376348
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 435747| 34 406450

Form 990 (2009)



Form 980 (2009)
Part XI Financial Statements and Reporting

- 1

*  2a
b
c

Accounting method used to prepare the Form g90: [ Cash Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversnght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in |

Schedule O.

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
issued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:

A Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 .

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the orgamzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

3| v

Form 990 (2009)




Form 950 5 $90.62 Public Charity Status and Public Support

Department of the T . .
IntemalmRav;ue Se:is:'y p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions.

| omBNo 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. (WORT-FM)

Employer identification number
23 | 7328965

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A)(1).
2 [ A school described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 (O A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iil).
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(iif). Enter the

hospital's name, City, ANA SYate. e ——————————————————an

[ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

5
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v)-

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33%: % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 335 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [0 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Type lii-Functionally integrated d [ Type m-Other
e [J By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type lil supporting
organization, check this box . e e e e
9 Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatson accepted any guft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (jii) below, the governing body of the supported organization? e e e e 11g(f
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? . . e e e e e e e e 11g(i)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? o Mg
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
() Name of supported @) EIN (i) Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization | (v} Did you notrfy {vi} Is the {vil) Amount of
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 | in col. (i) ksted in your | the organzation in | organization i co! support
above or IRC section | goveming document? col (i) of your (1) organized n the
{see Instructions)) support? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line §, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009

1

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

441821 441113 477836 539137 546412 2446319

include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on

its behalf

The value of services or facilities

fumished b emmental unit to th
mi y a govemmental unit to the 0 0 0 0 0

0

organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions by each
person {other than a governmental unit or

publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

441821 441113 477836 539137| 546412 2446319

shown on hne 11, column (f) . 2346319

Public support. Subtract ine 5 from llne 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 {b) 2006
441821 441113 477836 539137 546412 2446319

7
8

10

11
12
13

(c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4 .

Gross income from interest, duwdends
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties a.nd.mc.om.e fl.'Oﬂ‘.I snr-mla.r 9050 26369 -18941 -44259 7300 -20481

sources .

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is

regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets 219115

(Explain in Part IV.) .
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 .

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, seoond thlrd fourth or f fth tax year as a section 501(c)@ O

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Perceue

14  Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column (f)) 14 92 %
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . 15 884 o
16a 33% % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ime 14 is 33‘/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33% % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 164, and lme 15 is 33%% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. .o» 0
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b and Ime 14is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » 0
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .o» 0O
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » O

Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-E2) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)
- Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

(a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.”) . .

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilites
furnished In any actwvity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and erther paid to or expended on
its behalf Coe e

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualfied persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . . ..
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- (a) 2005 (b) 2006

9 Amounts from line 6 .

10a Gross income from interest, deends
payments received on securities Ioans.
rents, royames and income from similar
sources . e e e e

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11  Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

(c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.) e e

13 Total St)lpport. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

ear as a section 501(c)(3)

14 Flrst five years. If the Fon'n 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax y
organization, check this box and stop here . e e e e ;

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 %

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .

18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 . . 18 %

19a 33% % support tests—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and llne 15 is more than 334 %, and line
17 is not more than 335 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33'% % support tests—2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 is more than 334 %, and
line 18 is not more than 33" %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » a

20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions » 0
Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2009
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Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10;
Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2009



| omsNo 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2@0 9
» Compilete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
Intemal :‘e\lle‘::ut:eslvm > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. (WORT-FM) 23 7328965

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . ..
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . Yes I___| No

N DWON -

Yes [:lNo

WConservatlon Easements. Complete if the organiz atlon answered “Yes to Fon'n 990 Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) ] Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of a certified historic structure

[0 Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.
muad at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization during
the tax year» ... ... ..
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » .._.._.............
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . ~ .. Oves [l no
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year

>
7 Argount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section ] 0
e e e e Yes No

170(h)(4)(B)()) and section 170(h){4)(B)(i)? .
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservauon easements in tts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Mair'ftaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
() Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil|, line 1
() Assets included in Form 990, Part X . .

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures, or other sumllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 c e

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 890) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

3
collection items (check all that apply):
a ] Public exhibition d L] Loan or exchange programs
b [] Scholarly research e Other it
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar D v D N
.. es o

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

b

=0 a0

2a
b

1a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? e e e e J ves [ no
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XV and complete the followmg table

Amount
Beginning balance 1c
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year . le
Ending balance 11
[ ves [ No

Did the organlzatlon mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X lme 21?
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year Two years bac d) ree (e) Four yea:sback .

Beginning of year balance .

Contributions .

Net investment eamlngs galns

and losses . e

Grants or scholarshlps .

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs . e

Administrative expenses

End of year balance .

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment » ... _. %

Permanent endowment » _.____________ %

Term endowment » ______. ... %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . L . L .o e e e e e 3a()
3a(ii)

(ii) related organizations . . e e e e
if “Yes” to 3a(ji), are the related orgamzatnons llsted as requlred on Schedule R? e e e e e 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

4
Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descnption of investment {a) Cost or other basts {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
ia Land 13000 13000
b Bwldlngs . . 81071 65820 15251
¢ Leasehold lmprovements 124551 95303 29248
d Equipment 299059 246196 52863
e Other . 161738 133318 28420
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) » 138872

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 3
m investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{c) Method of valuation:

{a) Descnption of secunty or category (b) Book value
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives .
Closely-held equity interests . e
Other .. e

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} lme 12) P> ;
LGELRYII]  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment type {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) ™

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Descnption (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . >

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Amount
Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » ) ) ]
2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s f nancnal statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Part Xi Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 587954
615783

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) .

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 (-27829)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 0
Donated services and use of facilities .
Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 .. 9
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme Ilna 3 and 9 10 (-27829)

Part X Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . L ,J 587954

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments ..
Donated services and use of facilities .

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIV)) .

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Pan VlIl Ime 12 but not on l|ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b

a

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

€ Add lines 4a and 4b ] e e 4c 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (Thls must equal Fonn 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) L. 5 587954

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements W‘rth Expenses per Return

DN [& (N

[-A-N(-N[-2[-]

ocmqamhwma

2a
2b
2¢c

2d

2e 0
3 587954

oQao0oocon

4a &
4b

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 615783

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities .
Prior year adjustments .
Other losses R - 23
Other (Describe in Part XN) O - 2
Add lines 2a through 2d L L2 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . 3 615783
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ime 25 but not on I|ne 1-

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) .

¢ Add lines4aand4b . .
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Part 1, Ilne 18 )

ETs@ ] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information.

2a
2b

[ - B I - -]

4a
4b

4c 0
5 615783

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | _OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2009
of the T Compiete if the organization answered "Yg‘s; tgil;ogoram.FPan wnés I}7, 1683, or 19, or if the Open To Public
Department easury organization entered more ¥ on Form ne 6a.
- Intemal Revenue Service > Amzoro:nosoofr'onn 99%-&.» See separate inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. (WORT-FM) 23 7328965

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [] internet and email solicitations ¢ [ solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? (] Yes D No

b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{)) Name of indvidual (i) Activity (i) Did fundraiser have | (iv) Gross receipts {v) Amount pakl to Amount pad to
or entrty (fundrarser) custody or control of from activity {or retained by) Mzor retained by)
contributions? fundrasser listed in organzation
col (i)
Yes No

TJotal . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. ... .. .p

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2009 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
Block Party Great Taste approx 10 (add col I(&!) through
(event type) (ovent type) (total numben) col. el
[+
3
[
S| 1 Grossrecepts . i 17063 8000 10127 35190
T | 2 Less: Charitable
contributions . .. 9
3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) ., 0
4 Cash prizes 0
5 Noncash prizes 0
§ 6 Rent/facility costs 0
g 0
217 Food and beverages
Y1}
8|8 Entertainment . 0
=
9 Other direct expenses . 0
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) . > | ( 0)
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 . > 35190

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19, or reported more

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

[ {a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant (c) Other gaming {d) Total gaming (add
= bingo/progressive bingo col {a) through col (c))
3
T | 1 Gross revenue
§ 2 Cash prizes
&
u% 3 Noncash prizes
°
£1 4 Rentffacility costs
fa]

5 Other direct expenses .

[ Yes % | [0 Yes . %
6 Volunteer labor [J No O No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . > )
>

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 .

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: ... i
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? e e e e
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If “Yes,” explain:

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershtp or other entlty ;

formed to administer charitable gaming?

Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2009

13
a
b

14

15a

16

17

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

13a

The organization’s facility .

13b

%

An outside facility

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon ] gamlng/specual events books

and records:

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue?

If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the orgamzatlon > $ .................

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $ ________________
If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided B ... mccemec s mmm e s

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?

Enter the amount of distributions requlred under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organlzatlons

or spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $

and the

Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2009




| OMBNo 1545-0047

Name of the organization
- Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. (WORT-FM)

23 | 7328965

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 930} For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@0 9
Compensated Employees
> Complete if the organization answened “Yes” to Form 990, n
Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
internal Revenus Service » Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Employer identification number

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[J First-class or charter travel [J Housing allowance or residence for personal use
(] Travel for companions (O Payments for business use of personal residence

[0 Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
O Discretionary spending account [J Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part Il to

explain

2 Did the orgamzatlon require substantlatlon prior to relmbursmg or allowmg expenses lncur'red by all

officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the

organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply.

[ Compensation committee [ written employment contract

J Independent compensation consultant [ Compensation survey or study

[J Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrrement plan?
Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?.
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?. .
b Any related organization? .

If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?. .
b Any related organization? .

If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

payments not described in lines 5 and 67? If “Yes,” describe in Part lll .

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was

subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe
in Part Il

9 If “Yes” to line 8, did the organizatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptron procedure descnbed in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

7 v
8 4
9 NA

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890.

Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2009
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990 2@09
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
of the Tressuy Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open 19 Public
internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. Insp_ephon )
Name of the organization ) Employer identification nur
Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. (WORT-FM) 23 7328965

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990) 2009



BYLAWS OF BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
Approved by the membership, February 20, 1997; amended 2/13/00; amended 2/27/05; amended

" 2/1/2009; amended 11/10/2009

- ARTICLE I: Nature of Corporation

Section 1.1 Name.
The name of this corporation shall be Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Incorporated. The name WORT

shall be considered synonymous.

Section 1.2 Principal Office.
The location of the principal office of WORT shall be Madison, Wisconsin.

Section 1.3 Type, Powers and Limitations of Corporation.

(a) WORT shall be organized under Chapter 181 of the Wisconsin Statutes as a non-stock, not- for-
profit corporation.

(b) WORT shall have all powers permitted by law, the Articles of Incorporation, and these bylaws.

(c) The activities of WORT shall be limited so as to qualify WORT as exempt under Section 501(c)(3)
of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended, and so as to ensure that the

requirements thereof are satisfied.

Section 1.4 Purpose.

(a) WORT shall be the license-holder for WORT-FM, a noncommercial, community- sponsored radio
station in Madison, Wisconsin.

(b) The purposes of WORT shall be as described in Article III of the Articles of Incorporation.

(c) The mission of WORT shall be defined by the following Mission Statement:

WORT-FM is a non-commercial, listener-sponsored, member controlled community radio station
broadcasting to South-Central Wisconsin. WORT volunteers and staff shall provide quality

programming and services to a broad spectrum of the community through: o
(i) Promotion of communication, education, entertainment, and understanding by providing a

forum for both the discussion of public issues, and the expansion of musical and cultural experience.

(ii) Facilitation of community expression and provision of community access to the airwaves for

the purpose of sharing music, culture, news, and information. .
(iii) Challenge of the cultural and intellectual assumptions of our listeners through unique and

diverse programming. )
(iv) Orientation towards the audience with concern for those under-represented by other media.

WORT shall be committed to radio programming with a human perspective, respecting all peoples and
their environments.



ARTICLE II: Definitions

" Section 2.1 Members.

- (a) Director. A Director is a person seated on the Board of Directors of WORT. All Directors are

automatically considered members of WORT during their terms of office solely for the purposes of
voting at a membership meeting or in special elections.

(b) Participating member. A participating member of WORT shall be any person who has voluntarily
performed at least five (5) hours of work in each of three (3) consecutive months within the period
bounded by October 1* of the previous year through March 31* of the current year. The work
performed by a participating member in accordance with this provision must be authorized by a staff or
Board member. Participating membership can be extended to individuals not covered by this definition

if they meet any of the following criteria:

(i) New arrivals.
Individuals may petition the Board for participating membership if they have volunteered five

(5) hours in three (3) consecutive months within one year prior to the Board meeting at which
she or he presents her or his petition. New arrivals who desire to vote at a special membership
meeting or by a mail ballot are responsible for petitioning the Board prior to the vote and are
responsible for completing the registration process in accordance with Section 6.4(e).

(ii) Authorized leave. Individuals taking a leave of absence, authorized by a staff or Board
member, qualify for participating membership provided they meet both of the following

requirements:
(a) she or he has been a volunteer for at least one (1) year prior to the leave.

(b) she or he has worked five (5) hours in each of three (3) consecutive months during the
year prior to the leave.

(iii) Special petition. Any individual may petition the membership at the Annual Meeting citing
special circumstances that would show devotion to the station but inability to qualify under the
rules. To qualify under this provision, the petitioner must meet all of the following requirements:
(a) submit her or his request in writing with any supplementary supporting information to
the convener of the Annual Meeting before the start of the meeting.
(b) submit a written statement of support from the relevant supervisor.
(c) receive a majority vote of the membership.

(c) Staff member. A staff member is any full-time, part-time, or temporary employee of WORT. To
qualify under this provision, temporary employees must be employed for a minimum of 90 days. All
staff members are automatically considered members of WORT during their period of employment.

Section 2.2 Miscellaneous.

(a) Actual. In reference to members or Directors, actual refers to the total number of existing members
or seated Directors, whether present at a meeting or not. Vacant seats on the Board are not counted as
actual Directors. Any references such as "majority of" or "two-thirds of" the members or Directors that
do not include the word "actual” are understood to refer to those present or voting.



Bylaws of Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc., page 3

" (b) Listener-candidate. Anyone who has made an annual basic listener-sponsorship level contribution to
WORT is automatically entitled to a one (1) year listener-candidateship. Listener-candidates are eligible
. to run as candidates for the listener-candidate seats on the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE III: Board of Directors

Section 3.1 Number. The Board of Directors (Board) shall consist of nine (9) persons in three (3)
distinct categories, including:

(a) One (1) staff member;

(b) Five (5) participating members;
(c) Three (3) listener-candidates.

Section 3.2 Categories of Directors.

(a) For the purposes of candidacy and election to the Board of Directors, no person shall be considered
eligible in more than one category even if she or he meets the definitions of multiple categories.

(b) Staff collective members shall only be eligible to fill the staff seat on the Board.

(c) Participating members who are not staff members shall only be eligible to fill a participating member
seat on the Board.

(d) No Director shall change her or his category during her or his tenure on the Board.

(e) A participating-member director must keep their volunteer status current in order to run for
re-election as a participating-member.

(f) In order to comply with Federal law, no more than one director concurrently may be a non-U.S.
citizen.

Section 3.3 Method of Selection.

(a) Directors shall be elected from a pool of candidates by the members of WORT in accordance with
the Standing Rules for Elections, except that;

(b) The staff representative shall be elected by the staff collective. Notice of such elec.:tion must be givep
to the Secretary before a change in representation shall be considered valid. Such notice must be made in
writing and signed by all available staff collective members. The staff representative shall serve for no |

less than three (3) consecutive months.

(b.1) Part-time staff who meet the volunteer hour requirements of a Participating M.el.nbe.r may run for a
PM seat. Part-time staff who do not meet the volunteer hour requirements for a Participating Member
seat, but who do qualify as a listener-sponsor, may run for a listener-sponsor seat.
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" Section 3.4 Term of office.
The terms of Directors shall be three years in length, commencing upon the announcement of election

. results at the annual meeting and ending at the same point of the third following Annual Meeting.

Section 3.5 Compensation.
Each Director shall serve without compensation.

Section 3.6 Removal.

(a) A staff representative on the Board who leaves the employment of WORT shall be automatically
removed from the Board.

(b) Any Director may be removed for cause at any time by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the actual
Directors. A vote to remove any Director may take place only at a scheduled meeting of the Board of
Directors where the removal of said Director has been placed as an item on the agenda at least five (5)
days prior to the start of the meeting and said Director has been notified by certified mail at least five (5)
days prior to the start of the meeting. Removal under this provision does not become effective until the

end of the meeting at which the vote is taken.

(c) A petition signed by at least twenty (20) percent of the members and delivered to the Secretary shall
be sufficient to require a vote of the members on the recall of any named Director(s). Recall elections
shall follow the same procedures as regular elections, except that two (2) members from among those
signing the recall petition shall be temporarily added to the Election Committee overseeing the recall
election. A majority vote is required to remove any Director. No more than three (3) Directors may be
recalled during the period between the Annual Meetings. Removal under this provision is effective upon

completion of the recall election.

Section 3.7 Resignation.
A Director may resign at any time by notifying the Secretary in writing.

Section 3.8 Vacancies.

(a) Any vacancy on the Board due to death, resignation, or removal shall be filled by the special election
procedure prescribed in the Standing Rules for Elections as soon as practicable and for the remainder of

the unexpired term, except that;

(b) If a seat becomes vacant between March 15th and the Annual Meeting, it shall be within the sole
discretion of the Board whether to schedule an election to fill the vacancy.

Section 3.9 Functions. The Board of Directors shall:

(a) Establish WORT's overall goals, priorities, and policies.
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(b) Establish rules, policies and guidelines regarding the facility, equipment, committees, staff,

- volunteers, and programming of WORT.

. (c) Manage the business, finances, and properties of WORT.

Section 3.10 Delegation.
The Board may delegate its authority to act with respect to any provision of these bylaws to any

committee or individual Director except where specifically prohibited by law or these bylaws.

ARTICLE IV: Officers

Section 4.1 Number.
The Board shall elect from among its number a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 4.2 Restrictions.
(a) No person may hold more than one office at a time.

(b) The staff representative on the Board may not serve as an officer.

Section 4.3 Method of Selection.
Nominations for election to an office may be made by any Director. The election of officers shall take

place no later than the first scheduled meeting of the Board following the Annual Meeting.

Section 4.4 Term of Office.
The terms of the officers shall be one year in length, commencing upon the announcement of election

results and ending upon the election of their successors at the same point the following year.

Section 4.5 Resignation.
Any officer may resign at any time by notifying the Secretary.

Section 4.6 Removal.
Any officer may be removed for cause at any time by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the actual Directors.

Section 4.7 Vacancies.
Any vacancy in an office due to death, resignation, or removal shall be filled by election as soon as

practicable and for the remainder of the unexpired term.

Section 4.8 Duties and powers.
The duties and powers of the officers shall be those usually associated with the respective offices.
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ARTICLE V: Committees

Section 5.1 Types.

(a) Permanent committees are specified within these bylaws.
(b) Standing committees are specified within the Policy on Committees.

(c) Temporary committees are specified by resolution of the Board for a duration of no more than one

year.

(d) Ad hoc committees are specified by the Board to accomplish a specific purpose and are
automatically dissolved upon the accomplishment of that purpose.

() A special committee is completely specified within a separate policy, and shall be exempt from
committee policies other than those specified in these bylaws.

() No committee shall have any powers exceeding those of the Board. The Board must retain the right

to overturn all decisions by any committee.
Section 5.2 Permanent Committees.

(a) The Executive Committee shall consist of the four (4) officers of the Board. It may, if it deems
appropriate and necessary, take any action which may be taken by a majority vote of the Board. An
action of the Executive Committee shall require the affirmative vote of at least three (3) members,
whether they are meeting in person or not. All actions taken by the Executive Committee shall be

reported to the Board as soon as possible and shall be included in the minutes of the next Board meeting.

Any Director may move for reconsideration by the full Board of any action taken by the Executive
Committee.

(b) The Finance Committee shall consist of at least four (4) persons, including the Treasurer. It shall,
with appropriate staff input, prepare and submit to the Board a budget for the fiscal year, and may
submit amendments to the current budget as it deems appropriate. It shall also prepare periodic financial
reports for the Board, and provide such other information as would benefit the Board's understanding of

the corporation's finances.

(c) The Personnel Committee shall consist of three (3) to four (4) Directors, including at least one (1)
officer and such additional member as approved by the Board. It shall develop personnel policies under
the direction of the Board, and, in accordance with these policies, implement procedures for the hiring

and evaluating of employees.

Section 5.3 Creation and Dissolution.
The Board is entitled to establish or dissolve any committee(s) as it deems appropriate, except that

permanent committees may only be dissolved by an amendment to these bylaws. The Board shall
maintain and observe a Policy on Committees, which shall set forth guidelines concerning the creation,

maintenance, dissolution and responsibilities of committees.
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" ARTICLE VI: Meetings.

- Section 6.1 Annual Meeting.

The Annual Meeting of the membership shall be held each year during the month of June at a time and
place designated by the Board.

(a) Only members defined in Section 2.1 shall be eligible to vote.

(b) To receive a ballot, members are required to validate their eligibility by completing the registration
process in accordance with Section 6.4(c)

(c) The Annual Meeting shall elect new Directors, and may vote on proposed amendments to the bylaws
and/or transact such other business as may be presented to it by the Board.

(d) The newly elected Board shall convene a brief meeting at the conclusion of the Annual Meeting, the
main purpose of which shall be to set the time and place of the next regular Board meeting. The Board
may also choose to elect officers and/or transact any business which may be presented to it.

(e) The membership roll for the coming year shall be approved during the course of the Annual meeting
is called to order. Once the membership roll has been approved, it shall remain valid until the next
Annual Meeting is called to order unless amended by the Board in accordance with Section 2.1.

Section 6.2 Regular Meetings of the Board.
The Board shall hold at least ten (10) regularly scheduled meetings each year.

Section 6.3 Special Meetings.

(a) Special meetings of the membership may be called by resolution of the Board or by petition signed
by at least twenty (20) percent of the actual members and delivered to the Secretary at least ten (10) days

before the date of the meeting.

(b) Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President or by any four (4) Directors.

Section 6.4 Registration.

(a) The elections committee shall establish and post election and registration procedures by March 3 1

of each calendar year.
(b) The Elections Committee shall be responsible for the distribution of voter registration forms within

ten (10) days of the completion of the potential voter list.

(c) The registration roll for the coming year shall be approved during the course of the Annual Meeting.
Once the registration roll has been approved, it shall remain valid until the next Annual Meeting is
called to order unless amended by the Board to accommodate new arrivals.
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(d) Any member not included on the list of eligible registrants may register to vote by completing a

* registration form, obtaining a signature from their appropriate supervisor on their registration form, and

delivering the registration form to a member of the elections committee no later than the time announced

. for conclusion of balloting at the Annual Meeting.

Section 6.5 Quorum

(a) A quorum of the membership at any meeting of the membership or in a mail ballot is achieved by the
presence of a majority of the members who have registered in accordance with Section 6.4. Any member
who casts a ballot shall be considered present until the end of the meeting.

(b) The business conducted at an Annual Meeting shall be limited to amending the proposed
amendments to the Bylaws in accordance with Section 9.2. and to voting, without further amendments,
on items contained in the official notice that was posted in accordance with Section 6.8(a).

(c) A quorum of the Board comprises a majority of the actual Directors or a minimum of four (4)
Directors, whichever is greater.

(d) Any meeting of the Board which was commenced with a quorum present may continue unt.il
adjourned even though a quorum is no longer present. Any actions of the Board at such a meeting shall
have the same force and effect as if a quorum were present for the entire meeting.

Section 6.6 Voting.
At all meetings, each member of the body which is meeting shall have one vote. No proxy votes shall be

permitted.
Section 6.7 Written Action.

Any action which might be taken at a meeting of the Board may be taken without a meeti.ng provided
that action is later put into writing and passed by all Directors at the next scheduled meeting.

Section 6.8 Notice.

(a) Notice of the Annual Meeting shall be prominently posted at the main office of WORT at least one
month before the date of the meeting.

(b) Notice containing the list of all participating members who have been certified by the Secretary as
eligible to register to vote shall be posted at the main office of WORT by May 10th.

(c) Notice of all other meetings of the members shall be posted at least ten (10) days before the date of
the meeting.
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ARTICLE VII: Community Advisory Board

Section 7.1 Authorization.

. The Community Advisory Board shall be maintained in accordance with section 396(k)(8) of the

Communications Act of 1934, as amended.

Section 7.2 Governance.
The Community Advisory Board shall operate in accordance with the Community Advisory Board

Charter. Amendments to the Community Advisory Board Charter shall require a two-thirds (2/3) vote of
the actual Directors.

ARTICLE VIII: Financial Authority

Section 8.1 Contracts and Proposals.
Any contracts or proposals which are negotiated or ratified on behalf of WORT must be approved by the

Board or the membership. To be binding, any contracts must be signed by an authorized agent of the
Board.

Section 8.2 Loans.
No indebtedness for borrowed money shall be contracted on behalf of WORT, and no evidences of such

indebtedness shall be issued in its name, unless authorized by the Board or the membership. Such
authorization may be general or confined to specific instances.

Section 8.3 Signatures.
All checks, drafts, or other orders of payment of money and all notes or other evidences of indebtedness

issued in the name of WORT shall be signed by such officers or approved staff members of WORT in

such manner as authorized by the Board.
ARTICLE IX: Amendments

Section 9.1 Policy Documents.
The Policy Documents of WORT are the bylaws and the Policy Handbook.

Section 9.2 Bylaws.
Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed by the Board of Directors or by any ten (10) members of

WORT by written submission to the Secretary at least sixty (60) days prior to the next membership
meeting. The Board shall consider each proposed amendment and present its recommendations to the
membership. A proposed amendment may be adopted by majority vote at a membership meeting, the
notice of which included the proposed amendment. A proposed amendment may be amended at a
membership meeting only to make minor technical corrections or to narrow its scope (that is, to make it
more like the existing bylaws). If a proposed amendment is narrowed in scope, all absentee ballots cast
on the original proposal shall be disregarded. Amendments shall take effect at the end of the meeting at
which they are adopted, unless the amendment itself provides for a different effective date. The Board
may also provide for a vote on a proposed amendment by mail ballot between membership meetings.
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Section 9.3 Policy Handbook. )
- The Board of Directors shall be responsible for maintaining and keeping up to date the WORT Policy

Handbook, an organized collection of all WORT policies. Any policy, except the Community Advisory
. Board Charter, may be established, amended or rescinded by majority vote of the Board.

Section 9.4 Technical Amendments. )
The Board of Directors is empowered to make technical amendments to the Policy Documents, provided

the proposed amendments are presented in writing at a Board meeting. A proposed technical amendment
may be rejected by majority vote of the Directors present at that meeting. A technical amendment may
address only numbers and titles of the parts of the Policy Documents, cross-references, spelling,
grammar, punctuation, capitalization, abbreviation, consistent terminology, and parallel structure.
Numbers and titles of the parts of the Policy Documents are for ease of reference only and have no
substantive effect. An approved technical amendment shall take effect at the end of the meeting at which

it is presented.

ARTICLE X: Severability

Section 10.1 Severance. If any section, clause, provision or portion of these bylaws is judged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the bylaws shall not

be affected.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc.
Madison, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Back Porch Radio Broadcasting,
Inc. as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years
then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's management. Our
responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estmates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a

reasonable basis for our opmion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in ali material respects, the
financial position of Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc as of June 30, 2010 and 2009, and the changes
in 1its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amenca

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken
as a whole. The accompanying schedules of functional expenses are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures appled in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinton, is fairly stated in all material respects In relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole

L egren LLP
Wegner LLP
Madison, Wisconsin
November 17, 2010

1

2110 Luann Lane Madison WI 53713 p €08.274.4020 f. 608274 0775 w ’Wegner LLP

123 Second Street, PO Box 150 Baraboo W! 53913 p' 608 356.3966 f: 608 356.2966 CPAs & Consultants

W239 N3490 Pewaukee Road, Suite 200 Pewaukee WI 53072 p. 262.522.7555 f. 262.522 7550
www wegnercpas com 1 888 204 7665



BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 94,528 $ 132,940
Certificates of deposit 46,359 35,041
Accounts receivable 331 -
Piedges receivable 55,837 19,275
Prepaid expenses 14,211 14,499
inventory 4,221 7,748
Total current assets 215,487 209,503
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 13,000 13,000
Buildings and improvements 205,622 205,622
Broadcasting and station equipment 460,797 458,959
Property and equipment 679,419 677,581
Less accumulated depreciation 540,637 518,306
Property and equipment - net 138,782 159,275
OTHER ASSETS
Certificate of deposit - noncurrent - 10,046
Land held for resale - 9,500
Investments 52,181 47,423
Total other assets 52,181 66,969
Total assets $ 406,450 $ 435,747
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT UIABILITIES
Accrued expenses $ 22,123 $ 22,932
Deferred revenue 5,877 6,388
Bonds payable 2,102 2,250
Total habities 30,102 31,570
NET ASSETS
Undesignated (3,837) 23,992
Board designated 375,000 375,000
Total unrestricted 371,163 398,992
Temporarly restricted 5,185 5,185
Total net assets 376,348 404,177
Total liabilities and net assets $ 406,450 $ 435,747

See accompanying notes



BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.

Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions
CPB grant
Program underwriting
Special events
Donated materials and services
Investment return
Other income

Total unrestricted support and revenue

1 EXPENSES

| Program services
Programming and production
Broadcasting

Program information and promotion

Total program services
Supporting activities

Management and general

Fundraising

Underwniting and grant solicitation

Total supporting activities

Total expenses

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions
Change in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET
CPB grant

ASSETS

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions

Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

See accompanying notes.

2010 2009
406,725 $ 407,259
67,856 60,135
29,383 40,775
35,190 33,552
8,255 5,637
7,300 (44,259)
11,938 5,384
566,646 508,483
143,281 145,953
186,694 202,112
31,946 43,172
361,921 391,237
99,998 111,989
99,827 123,032
54,037 53,895
253,862 288,916
615,783 680,153
21,308 21,250
(27,829) (150,420)
21,308 21,250
(21,308) (21,250)
(27,829) (150,420)
404,177 554,597
376,348 $ 404,177




BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities
Depreciation
Realized and unreahzed (gain) loss on investments
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Gain on bonds payable
Loss on sale of land
Change in allowance for uncollectible pledges
(increase) decrease In assets
Accounts receivable
Piedges receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Increase (decrease) in hiabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of and interest retained In certificates of deposit
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchases of and dividends retained in investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Proceeds from sale of land

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net change in cash

Cash - beginning of year

Cash - end of year

See accompanying notes

2010 2009

$ (27.829) $ (150,420)
22,830 24,564
(4,271) 47,965
(500) (500)
(148) -
5,171 -
11,226 8,923
(331) 6,975
(47,788) 33,095
288 (2,511)
3,527 4,908
- (2,994)

(809) 7,761
(511) (1,628)
(39,145) (23,862)
(1,272) (45,087)
(2,337) (10,931)
500 500
(487) (3.051)

- 108,831

4,329 -
733 50,262
(38,412) 26,400
132,940 106,540
$ 94528 $ 132,940




BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

Back Porch Radio Broadcasting, Inc. (WORT) 1s a not-for-profit radio station that broadcasts from
Madison, Wisconsin under the call letters WORT-FM  WORT began operations in 1975 and offers a wide
variety of music and community-oriented broadcasts The station is non-commercial and depends
primarily upon contributions from the general public and grants from the Corporation for Public
Broadcasting (CPB) for funding The following summary of significant accounting policies is presented to
enhance the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

WORT 1s required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to
three classes of net assets-

Unrestricted net assets—Net assets that are not restricted by donors Designations are voluntary
board-approved segregations of unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects, or
Investments

Temporanly restricted net assets—Net assets whose use has been limited by donor-imposed
time restrictions or purpose restrictions

Permanently restncted net assets—Net assets that have been restrnicted by donors to be
maintained by WORT n perpetuity

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management tc make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of amounts due from hstener sponsors for recent pledge drives and
grants from government entities, which are all due within one year Pledges receivable are
shown net of an allowance for uncollectible pledges of $31,966 and $20,740 at June 30, 2010
and 2009 This amount is based on the collection of pledges from previous pledge drives Past
experience shows that about 4% of pledges made are not collected Management raised the
uncollectible estimate to 8% of pledges made for the year ended June 30, 2010

Inventory

Inventory 1s valued at lower of cost or market on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method Inventory
consists of parts for use in equipment repairs and premium items to be given to donors.

Investments
Investments In marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are stated at their fair

values in the statements of financial positon Realized and unrealized gains and losses are
included in the change in unrestricted net assets in the accompanying statements of activities




BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and Equipment

Purchases of property and equipment that exceed $1,000 are capitalized at cost and depreciated
using the straight-ine method over the assets’ estimated useful lives Certain purchases of
equipment are made with grant funds In the event the grant terminates in future years, the
equipment may have to be returned to the grantor

Property and equipment, if donated, I1s recorded as support at its estimated fair value Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the asset to a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use, and contributions
of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support.
Absent donor restrictions regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, WORT
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in
service and reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Revenue Recognition

Funds provided by the grantor or other outside party for particuiar services are deemed to be
earned and reported as revenue when WORT has incurred expenses in compliance with specific
requirements Such amounts received, but not earned, are reported as deferred revenue Such
amounts earned, but not received, are reported as accounts recetvable

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that I1s, in substance,
unconditional Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases n
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions All
contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by
the donor. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are classified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from

restrictions
Income Tax Status

WORT is a nonprofit public charity organized under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and
Is therefore not subject to federal and state income or franchise taxes.

WORT's federal exempt organization information 1s subject to examination by the Internal

Revenue Service, generally for three years after they are filed With few exceptions, WORT is no
longer subject to such examinations for tax years before 2007

Date of Management Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 17, 2010, the date which the
financial statements were available to be 1ssued



BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Expense Allocation

The costs of providing WORT's programs and other activites have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the program services and supporting activities benefited. The following programs and
supporting activities are included in the accompanying financial statements

Programming and Production — Includes program acquisition costs and the expenses related to
the production of non-commercial, educational radio programming

Broadcasting — Includes radio tower rental, broadcasting equipment costs and other expenses
related to the dissemination of non-commercial, educational radio programming

Program Information and Promotion — Includes expenses related to the dissemination of
information about non-commercial, educational radio programming to members and the pubhc at
large

Management and General — Includes accounting and preduction of financial reports, development
of the annual budget, supervision of all departments and maintenance of personnel records

Fundraising — Includes the cultivation of new donor-members, fundrarsing events, and matlings

Underwriting and Grant Solicitation — Includes the costs associated with grant writing and
solicitation of underwriters

NOTE 2 — LAND HELD FOR RESALE
During the year ended June 30, 2007, WORT received a donation of land valued at $9,500 In
June 2010 the land was sold for $4,329

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 2010 and 2009 consisted of various mutual funds Investment return for
the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 consisted of the following

2010 2009
Interest and dividends $ 3,568 $ 5,437
Realized and unrealized gams (losses) 4,271 (47,965)
Investment fees (539) (1,731)
Investment return 3 7,300 $ (44,259)




BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 4 - BONDS PAYABLE

Debt consists of various building bonds payable totaling $2,102 and $2,250 at June 30, 2010 and
2009 that have been issued to the general pubhic in denominations of $250 to $1,000. Rates
range between 8.5% and 9 5% for terms between 1 year and 5 years with interest compounded
annually and payable upon matunty. The bonds are secured by real estate. All of the bonds
have matured, and no interest was paid in the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 5 - NET ASSETS
Board designated net assets at June 30, 2010 and 2009 were comprised of $175,000 as an

operating reserve and $200,000 for unspecified future projects Temporanly restricted net assets
at June 30, 2010 and 2009 were restricted for the purpose of creating a media justice toolkit

NOTE 6 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2010 were as follows

Quoted
Price in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments $ 52,181 3 52,181 3 - $ -

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2009 were as follows

Quoted
Price in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for ldentical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments $ 47,423 3 47,423 5 - 3 -

Fair values for investments are determined by reference to quoted market prices and other
relevant information generated by market transactions



BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 7 — DONATED MATERIALS AND SERVICES

The estimated fair value of donated materials and services recorded in the financial statements
as follows

2010 2009
Donated matenals $ 3,635 $ 959
Donated services
Website and e-mail services 2,220 2,220
Graphic arts - 350
Maintenance services 2,400 2,108
Donated maternals and services $ 8,255 3 5,637

During the year ended June 30, 2010 various supplies, valued at $3,635, were donated and were
used for program services, fundraising, and station administration Various services such as web
streaming, webhosting, and building repair, valued at $4,620, were also donated to the station
and were used for program services, fundraising, and station administration

Durnng the year ended June 30, 2009 various supplies, valued at $959, were donated and were
used for program services, fundraising, and station administration. Vanous services such as web
streaming, webhosting, building repair, and graphic arts services, valued at $4,678, were also
donated to the station and were used for program services, fundraising, and station
administration

WORT relies on volunteers from the community to operate the station and receives in excess of
23,500 hours per year of volunteer service The value of this service is not reflected in the
financial statements as it does not meet the criteria for recognition

NOTE 8 — RETIREMENT PLAN

WORT maintains a SIMPLE IRA retirement pian for its employees Employer contributions to the
plan are 2% of the employee’'s annual compensation, and these contributions vest immediately
Retirement expense for the years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $5,490 and $5,821

NOTE 9 — LEASES

WORT leases tower space for its antenna used in broadcasting for $1,998 per month, with a 5%
increase each year, under a lease that expires January 31, 2011 Total rent expense for the years
ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 was $22,933 and $22,372



BACK PORCH RADIO BROADCASTING, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010 and 2009

NOTE 10 - CONCENTRATIONS

Economic Dependency

WORT receives a substantial amount of its support from the Corporation for Public Broadcasting
(CPB) and from public donations. CPB has the authority to audit the costs associated with its
grants A significant reduction in the level of this support may have an adverse effect on WORT's
programs and activities

Broadcasting License

WORT s licensed to broadcast by the Federal Communications Commission This license Is
subject to periodic review and renewal by the Commussion The current license Is for an eight-
year term ending December 1, 2012

Equipment Grants

A substantial portion of the station's broadcasting equipment was purchased under grants funded
by the Public Telecommunications Facilities Program (PTFP) In order to insure that facilities
funded under the PTFP will continue to be used to provide public telecommunications services, a
ten-year Federal interest (lien) on the facilities 1s required The PTFP equipment held by WORT
as of June 30, 2010 1s recorded at a cost of $161,738, with accumulated depreciation of
$133,318

Collective Bargaining Agreement

WORT has a collective bargaining agreement with employee union SEIU Local 150 that covers
fult ime staff The agreement expires June 30, 2012

10
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